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RFP 2023-18 Questions and Answers 

Active registration at Sunbiz.org database 

Question 

We are a Delaware corporation based in California. Regarding the "active registration at 

Sunbiz.org database," does this mean that only Florida businesses are eligible to propose? Thank 

you. 

Request for Clarification 

I am not familiar with the phrase you are asking about. It does not appear anywhere in the RFP 

document. Please clarify. 

Clarification 

Hi Clint, thank you very much for your prompt reply. It's in Section I, page 7 of the PDF, first bullet 

point of "Minimum Requirements."  "Proposers must but in good standing and authorized to 

transact business in the State of Florida by holding an active registration at Sunbiz.org database at 

the time of the proposal submission."  At Sunbiz.org, I only see options for registering a new 

business with the state of Florida, not necessarily registering an existing corporation incorporated 

in a different state.  My questions are: 1) Do vendors must be Florida-based businesses? 2) If not, 

is the Sunbiz.org requirement only apply in the case of Florida-based businesses?  Thanks! 

Answer 

I believe you are looking at the wrong file. Region 10 ESC is based in Texas, and there is no 

"minimum requirements" section in our RFP. Unfortunately, I cannot help you with whichever RFP 

you are asking about. 

 

Emailed Question and Answer 

Question and Answer 

Question: Can you tell me what information goes into the product category on spreadsheet A? Are 

there specific categories/codes that much be used?   

 

Answer: No, there are no specific product categories that must go there. Vendors may use the 

spreadsheet in whatever way makes most sense for their product offering. 

 


